Troy PTA Minutes - February 2024 - 2/13/2024

Call to Order 7:07pm

Principal's Report - Theresa Lengal / Julie Scanlan

- Senior Prom Will we be having this event or similar?
 In place of Senior Prom, thinking of having a 6th grade only activity send off night-possibly May 31st. Ideas presented: Dessert or Sundae Bar or a Dinner; 5th Grade Student Council involved to help out during the event; themed; have a parent committee to help as well
 - *Motion to Rename Senior Prom to 6th Grade Formal by Jackie Romito, 2nd Julie Scanlan
- Assemblies How much remains in the budget? \$755
 Mrs. Lengal is looking into doing an eclipse assembly through LCCC.
- LOCO for HOCO Can we transfer the remaining \$250 to PBIS? YES
 *Motion to move \$250 from LOCO for HOCO to PBIS by Jill Gliha,
 2nd Melissa Smalley
 In the 2nd quarter, 1 hat and 4-\$5 gift cards were awarded to each team(6).

Would like to do bigger rewards for PBIS for 3rd and 4th quarter

- Field Day Supplies-\$100 is budgeted by has not been used in several years
- Spring Conference Lunch Budget -\$311 remains-March 8th lunch will be provided for staff
- Teacher Appreciation week Do we have a plan? Yes, Alessia will meet with Mrs.Lengal to confirm

President - Natasha Berridge

- Search for new board members, we will need a new President, Treasurer, VP
 Fundraising, VP Membership and Council delegate. Gina Ritter has offered to take the
 BOE position. Alyssa McKinley will take VP Membership and Stephanie McDavid will
 continue doing Marco's Pizza nights.
- Meeting Dates for remainder of the year March 5th Connecting for Kids speaker.
 April 9th at 7:00pm and May 7th at 7:00pm
- 6th Grade recognition I have been working with Joel and James Spevock to plan the bowling event for May. We have confirmed dates of May 21, 22, 23 for each team to go for the day. They are keeping the price the same at \$13 and this includes bowling shoe rental, pizza, pop, potato chips and cosmic bowling. We currently have 279 students which will cost \$3627 of the \$4000 budgeted.
- 1st Day School Supplies need an updated list as soon as possible but are very excited to be partnering with us again.
- Delayed start was voted as a No at 77% so we will continue to have a full day off or full day in school.
- Looking to bring on a Social Media committee member. If all things social media is your thing please reach out.
- Early Childhood PTA Resale event If you have any clothes, shoes or Toys you wish to donate, please drop off at 534 Long Cove, Avon Lake and leave on the porch.
- I will be taking time off from mid April for surgery. Alessia as 1st VP will be filling my role until I can return or until the end of the school year, whichever is sooner.

VP Fundraising – Alessia Lloyd (apologies)

• Next fundraiser: Jail a Teacher-Alessia is still working on details. Planning on doing it in the last week of March.

• Staff appreciation is in May - Alessia and Natasha will co-chair a sub-committee and welcome any volunteers to join

Secretary - Julie Brugger

• Approve minutes from January- 1st Jackie Romito, 2nd Heather Jones

Treasurer - Heather Jones

Balance on Hand 1/1/2024

• January Treasurer's report approved- 1st Jill Gliha 2nd Jackie Romito

Monthly Treasurer's Report of Troy PTA

From	1/1/24	To 1/31/24	
		Amount	

\$23,029.71

Receipts:

Activity	Amount
Kalahari	\$ 550.00
Spiritwear	\$ 27.05
General Fund Donation	\$ 26.53
Bank Fees (reversal)	\$ 113.10
Closesout Deposit from Huntington	\$ 27.05

Total Receipts	\$	743.73
----------------	----	--------

Disbursements:

Activity	Amount
Kalahari	\$ 330.00
Council Dues	\$ 600.00
President	\$ 56.90
Treasurer	\$ 56.75
Bank Fees	\$ 113.10
Closeout of Huntington Acct.	\$ 27.05

Total Disbursements	\$ 1,183.80
Balance on Hand 1/30/24	\$ 22,589.64

Submitted By:	Heather Jones	, Treasurer
---------------	---------------	-------------

VP Membership - Jill Gliha

• Member count remains at 326

Board of Education Delegate - Katie McClain

• Meeting to be held on the third week of the month

• Background checks are now to be enforced for all field trips where the parent doesn't stay with the teacher the whole time (for example the zoo), this will cost approx \$47.

Council Delegate - Jackie Romito

• Update from meeting - Solar Eclipse- High School Clubs or PTAs can rent out parking spaces at various schools if they'd like

Committee Reports

Committee	Chair
Activity nights	Amy Sumner & Deya Justice
	 Cupid Shuffle Thurs 2:30-4/4:15. We currently have 355 kids r we'll have popcorn, skittles, sweetheart candies and water. Sin snacks. Kids will have a variety of options to choose from for a cafeteria, basketball and volleyball in gym, movie playing in or movie- rated G), games in library. Members of the ALHS poke the basics of games. No betting will be allowed. Additional car available. 5th grade will be picked up at 4 and 6th grade at 4:1
Book Fair	Jenn Pilkington • Dates confirmed from May 8-10.
Gifts to Troy \$1,200	Simon Berridge- Mrs.Lengal would like to request recess equipment
Noontime Enrichment	Katie McClain- 100-130 students signed up. It's going well and student volunteers are needed.
PBIS	 Keely Brickley / Jill Gilha Spring PBIS donation items ideas: Seasonal sports t-shirts for A Marty's bike tune up gift certificate, parks and rec gift card toward bigger prizes to be given to students in late March.
Scholarship	Jenn Johovich
Staff Appreciation	Natasha Berridge & Alessia Lloyd • Candy Theme - Alessia to discuss.
Nominating	OPEN
Library	
Financial Review	Krisy Lazowski, Nina Fox, Julie Brugger
Spirit Wear / School Supplies	OPEN

Any Other Business

Melissa Smalley is working with the Football Club and they are doing a one time donation of kickballs, footballs, and basketballs for recess.

Adjourn- 8:21pm

Important upcoming dates

2/15 - Cupid Shuffle

2/16 and 2/19 - No school for students

2/29 - Year book orders due

3/7 - Early release

3/8- Conference Day - No school for students